TABLE OF CONTENTS

                                                                                                                          PAGE

INTRODUCTION OF PARTIES                                                                               2

JURISDICTION AND VENUE                                                                                 3

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS FOR CLAIMS                                                            4

FIRST CLAIM              [Violation of 42 U.S.C. 1981(a)(b), 1983 and Title VI]      37

(Retaliatory Transfer, Disparate Treatment, Wrongful Termination, 

Failure to Disclose and Offer Promotion Opportunities, Violation of 

Plaintiff’s Free Speech and Race Discrimination)

SECOND CLAIM         [Violation of 42 U.S.C. 1985(3)                                          41

(Conspiracy of Defendants to Deprive and Interfere With Civil Rights)

THIRD CLAIM             [Violation of 42 U.S.C. 1988(a)                                          42

(Proceeding in Vindication of Civil Rights and Requesting Impositions

 of Civil Monetary and Criminal Penalties for Invidious

 Intentional Violations of Federal Civil Rights)

FOURTH CLAIM         [Public Policy Wrongful Discharge]                                   43

FIFTH CLAIM              [Breach of At Will Contract by Fraudulent Acts]                44

(Proceeding for Breach of Covenant of Good Faith and Fair

 Dealing, Based on Fraudulent Conduct, Dishonesty, 

Fraudulent Misrepresentation, and Deceit]

SIXTH CLAIM              [Defamation]                                                                       46

SEVENTH CLAIM        [COBRA and ERISA Violations]                                       47

EIGHTH CLAIM           [Rescission of Egregious Contract Provision]                     48

REQUEST FOR RELIEF                                                                                            49

A. Compensatory Damages                                                                                 49

B. Exemplary Damages                                                                                       51

JURY DEMAND                                                                                                        51

VERIFICATION                                                                                                         52

ATTACHMENTS INCORPORATED INTO COMPLAINT

1. SAIC STANDARDS OF BUSINESS CONDUCT

2. SAIC EMPLOYEE DISPUTE RESOLUTION GUIDE

3. NETWORK SOLUTION STOCK OPTION PLAN

4. RNCA STAFF PROTEST TO DOUG WOLFORD

5. STOCK BONUS AWARD LETTER FROM STRATTON

6. EXIT CONFERENCE JOB ELIMINATION LETTER

7. PLAINTIFF COMMUNICATIONS FOR INVESTIGATION

8. REPLY FROM VERISIGN

9. RESPONSE TO REPLY BY PLAINTIFF

10. REQUEST FOR COBRA ASSISTANCE FROM PLAINTIFF

11. RESPONSE FROM VERISIGN

12. REPLY FROM PLAINTIFF

13. VERISIGN REQUEST TO PLAINTIFF FOR MEETING

14. RESPONSE FROM PLAINTIFF

